Contract No. 60-67-7 #1 Kawana Springs Storage Tanks Fence Replacement

DOCUMENT 00911

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1

Issued: July 7, 2011

KAWANA SPRINGS WATER STORAGE TANKS FENCE REPLACEMENT PROJECT

FROM: Sonoma County Water Agency
404 Aviation Blvd.
Santa Rosa, CA 95403-9019

TO: Prospective Bidders

This Addendum forms a part of and modifies the Project Manual dated June 2011. Bidder shall
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in Document 00400 (Bid Form).

Modified text is indicated as follows: Double-underline designates text to be inserted; strikethreugh
designates text to be deleted.

Addendum Number 1 consists of 2 pages (size 8 12” x 11”) and 2 revised Drawings.

L. General Changes
A. No changes.

IL. Changes to Prior Addenda
A. No changes.

III.  Changes to Introductory Information and Bidding Requirements
A. No changes.

IV. Changes to Contracting Requirements
A. No changes.

V. Changes to Conditions of the Contract

A. Document 00800 (Supplementary Conditions)

1. Modify Paragraph 2 as follows, and re-number subsequent paragraphs accordingly:
A. Supplement to paragraph 42 4.1:

VI.  Changes to Specifications

A. Section 02821 (Chain Link Fence and Gates)
1. Delete Paragraph 3.1 B in its entirety.
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Kawana Springs Storage Tanks Fence Replacement Contract No. 60-67-7 #1

VII. Changes to Drawings
A. Delete Drawing C-1 and replace with attached Drawing C-1, marked “06-22-2011
ADDENDUM No. 1.”

B. Delete Drawing D-1 and replace with attached Drawing D-1, marked “06-22-2011
ADDENDUM No. 1.”

VIII. Question(s)/Answer(s)

Owner’s responses to Bidder questions shall be for the purposes of interpretation and
clarification of the Contract Documents only, and shall not be construed as changing,
superseding, or contradicting any express term in the Contract Documents. If any Bidder
believes that a response to a question warrants a change in any term in the Contract Documents,
the Bidder shall so request the change be made in writing addressed to Owner and received no
later than the latest date for submitting Bidder questions. In the absence of a change in any
term of the Contract Documents, the express terms of the Contract Documents shall have
precedence. Bidder questions are listed below verbatim.

A. Arrow Fencing

1. Does the All-risk Course of Construction apply to this project? And is so what is that. I
have read through the section 00800 and I do not understand that.

Owner’s response: Bid per Bid Documents.

2. Does the Professional Liability apply for this as well? Same as above, I don’t understand
if it applies.

Owner’s response: Bid per Bid Documents.

3. Thave read the info on section 00800 and I do not see what Environmental Impairment
Liability is. What is it and does it apply to this project?

Owner’s response: Bid per Bid Documents.
B. Pisor Fence Division

1. Spec.-section 02821, 3.1, B. notes the area to be graded before beginning fence
installation. Who does the staking and/or grading, if any grading is needed?

Owner’s response: Answered in this Addendum above.

END OF DOCUMENT

00911 -2 Addendum Number 1



\\Sd-data\Proj\water transmission\tanks\kawana\7474_FENCE\7474_GENERAL.dwg

PROPERTY LINE

24" CMP

I
| FENCE BRACING

|

24" CMP

12" CMP

INSTALL GATE

18" PVC DRAIN PIPE

3/4" IP TAGGED SCWA
DO NOT DISTURB

270

BAR LENGTH ON ORIGINAL \ _ _
DRAWING EQUALS ONE INCH. \ N — —
ADJUST SCALE ACCORDINGLY N ~ - —

FENCING PLAN

REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF
EXISTING 4' HIGH FENCE WITH
NEW 9'HIGH FENCE

CORNER POST BRACING, TYP

O
e 4

PROPERTY CORNER

/ 34" IP TAGGED SCWA
2 TYP 5 PLACES
DO NOT DISTURB

SYMBOLS:

@  GATE POST (NEW)
(©—o CORNER POST (NEW) AND BRACE /A

o DROP INLET (EXISTING)

NOTE:
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TEMPORARY FENCE
AS NECESSARY DURING CONSTRUCTION TO SECURE
THE SITE.

SCALE 1" =30
SONOMA || wone | 61/os/20m KAWANA SPRINGS TANKS FENCE REPLACEMENT PROJECT
WATERIT™ o INSTALLATION OF SECURITY FENCE
N REVIEWED : M FLUGUM FEN CI NG PLAN
1 6/22/2011 | ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 : - .dwi DRAWING
- couteact oneR. s C—1|  SHEET 2 OF 3




\\Sd-data\Proj\water transmission\tanks\kawana\7474_FENCE\7474_D-1.dwg 6/22/2011 2:31:59 PM

™™

BAR LENGTH ON ORIGINAL
DRAWING EQUALS ONE INCH.
ADJUST SCALE ACCORDINGLY

—— 6", UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE
PROPERTY LINE
\ EXTENS/ION ARM AT
{ 45 DEG LEANING OUTWARD
3 STRANDS BLACK T
BARBED WIRE AT 5 1/2" O.C. | 3
PROPERTY LINE — |
|
|
\ 717'GALV. STEEL POST
(PAINTED TO MATCH FABRIC)
8'BLACK VINYL COATED 23/8" DIA (LINE POST)
CHAIN LINK FABRIC 27/8"DIA (CORNER POST)
CENTERED IN FOOTING

CONCRETE FOOTING

%4 ‘« 72" DIA
TYPICAL FENCE SECTION m

NOT TO SCALE

TENS/ION WIRE

I
D DIAGONAL BRACE, 7 1/2" DIA
TYPICAL AT ALL CORNERS

7

(2 PER CORNER, UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED)

HORIZONTAL BRACE,

CORNER POST
27/8"DIA, TYP / 75/8" DIA

T \ TENSION BAR

—

% = LINE POST
TvP TRUSS ROD 23/8"DIA, TYP
BLACK VINYL COATED
TENSION WIRE % CHAIN LINK FABRIC
0 | & 10" MAXIMUM
NOTE:
LOCATED AS SHOWN ON DRAWING C-1
m /A\ BRACED AND TRUSSED IN BOTH DIRECTIONS .
TYPICAL FENCE CORNER BRACING
NOT TO SCALE TYPICAL FENCE BRACING
C'1 NOT TO SCALE
C-1
140"
%
= ’
8'BLACK VINYL COATED DIAGONAL BRACE, 1 1/2" DIA
CHAIN LINK FENCE TYPICAL ATALL GATES
EACH SIDE
GATE POST =
312"DiA \ GATE POST
3 1/2"DIA
GATE FRAME. I %
7 1/2" DIA
12" X
CONCRETE ANCHOR BLOCK ®
WITH SLEEVES (12" x 6" x6" HIGH) 3
14' DOUBLE DRIVE GATE
(1 REQUIRED)
NOT TO SCALE C'1
S ONE ng/%/mm KAWANA TANKS FENCE REPLACEMENT PROJECT
- INSTALLATION OF SECURITY FENCE
REVENED FENCING DETAILS
1 22/6/2011 | ADDENDUM NO. 1 JF IMFLUGUM FILE NAME: 7474_D—1.dwg DRAWING
NO. DATE REVISION By CONTRACT NUMBER: NUMBER: D-1 SHEET 3 OF 3




	DOCUMENT 00911
	ADDENDUM NUMBER 1
	I. General Changes
	A. No changes.
	II. Changes to Prior Addenda
	A. No changes.

	III. Changes to Introductory Information and Bidding Requirements
	A. No changes.

	IV. Changes to Contracting Requirements
	A. No changes.

	V. Changes to Conditions of the Contract
	A. Document 00800 (Supplementary Conditions)
	1. Modify Paragraph 2 as follows, and re-number subsequent paragraphs accordingly: 
	A. Supplement to paragraph 4.2 4.1:


	VI. Changes to Specifications
	A. Section 02821 (Chain Link Fence and Gates)
	1. Delete Paragraph 3.1 B in its entirety.


	VII. Changes to Drawings
	A. Delete Drawing C-1 and replace with attached Drawing C-1, marked “06-22-2011  ADDENDUM No. 1.”
	B. Delete Drawing D-1 and replace with attached Drawing D-1, marked “06-22-2011  ADDENDUM No. 1.”

	VIII. Question(s)/Answer(s)
	Owner’s responses to Bidder questions shall be for the purposes of interpretation and clarification of the Contract Documents only, and shall not be construed as changing, superseding, or contradicting any express term in the Contract Documents.  If any Bidder believes that a response to a question warrants a change in any term in the Contract Documents, the Bidder shall so request the change be made in writing addressed to Owner and received no later than the latest date for submitting Bidder questions.  In the absence of a change in any term of the Contract Documents, the express terms of the Contract Documents shall have precedence.  Bidder questions are listed below verbatim.
	A. Arrow Fencing
	1. Does the All-risk Course of Construction apply to this project? And is so what is that. I have read through the section 00800 and I do not understand that.
	Owner’s response: Bid per Bid Documents.
	2. Does the Professional Liability apply for this as well? Same as above, I don’t understand if it applies.
	Owner’s response: Bid per Bid Documents.
	3. I have read the info on section 00800 and I do not see what Environmental Impairment Liability is. What is it and does it apply to this project?
	Owner’s response: Bid per Bid Documents.

	B. Pisor Fence Division
	1. Spec.-section 02821, 3.1, B. notes the area to be graded before beginning fence installation. Who does the staking and/or grading, if any grading is needed?
	Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.





